
 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Jason Crum, Parks and Recreation Director  

DATE: December 5, 2023 

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Appointments  

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

There are seven open positions on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. The positions 
were advertised, and seven people have applied. 
 
The Lansing Parks and Recreation Advisory Board met on November 9th and reviewed the 
applications. The Lansing Parks and Recreation Advisory Board recommends the appointment 
of Adam Bremer to the Lansing Parks and Recreation Advisory Board for a term ending 
December 31, 2024, and Robert Lamborn, Tricia Howell, Dana Fontenot, Casey Worrell, Billy 
Dupras and Jeff Conklin to the Lansing Parks and Recreation Advisory Board for a term ending 
December 31, 2025   
 
Action: Appoint Adam Bremer to the Lansing Parks and Recreation Advisory Board for a term 
ending December 31, 2024, and Robert Lamborn, Tricia Howell, Dana Fontenot, Casey Worrell, 
Billy Dupras and Jeff Conklin to the Lansing Parks and Recreation Advisory Board for a term 
ending December 31, 2025.   
 


